

## CURRICULUM VITAE

---

### OBJECTIVE

### CV

---

### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am working now as subject specialist at Belgrade City Library. Before that I was at The Arts Department in the Belgrade City Library. But my previous job was at Art Documentation Department at the Museum of Contemporary Art in Belgrade for 18 years. My principal occupation was: art book and catalogues.

---

### EDUCATION

I finished The Faculty of Education in Sombor, Serbia (Department of Library Science). I have got bachelor's degree, and master's degree at the same university. Now I am at he Ph.D. in library and information science.

---

### EMPLOYMENT

1998- May 2017

Museum of Contemporary Art  
(Art Documentation Department)  
Ušće 10, blok 15, 11070 Novi Beograd  
Phone/fax: +381 11 3676 288  
e-mail: [msub@msub.org.rs](mailto:msub@msub.org.rs)  
[www.msub.org.rs](http://www.msub.org.rs)

May 2017- now

Belgrade City Library  
Art Department  
Processing and Bibliographic Research Department  
(Subject Specialist)  
Knez Mihailova 56, 11000 Belgrade  
<http://www.bgb.rs/>  
<http://www.bgb.rs/english/home.html>

### JOB DESCRIPTION

This Department is in charge of the bibliographic processing of all monographic publications for the Library's alphabetized catalogue, professional classification according to the UDC system and detailed analytical subject classification. The librarians of the Department follow and implement single international and local standards and rules in

processing library materials, compose electronic catalogues and create bibliographical databases in BISIS.

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/olivera-nastic-6541652b/>

---

## ACHIEVEMENTS

2004	Passed the librarian assistant exam in The National Library of Serbia
2007 - now	Member of Museum Society of Serbia and Librarian Association of Serbia
	Member of Library Association of Serbia
2007 - 2019	President of The Special Librarian Section of The Serbian Museum Association
2009	Member of the Working group for draft proposal of the Standard for special libraries
2013 - now	Member of the Commission for free access to information and intellectual freedom and member of the working group for drafting the Programme Declaration FOI
2013	Get the scholarship provided by funding from the "Bill&Melinda Gates Foundation", for the attending "Future Library 2013 un-conference" in Athens, Greece
2014 – 2017	The president of the Supervisory Board of The Serbian Museum Association
2016	Get the scholarship provided by funding from "Getty Fondation", for the attending ARLIS+VRA/NA (Art Library Society of North America) in Seattle, USA
	Member of ARLIS/NA
2016 - now	Member of Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER) Member of Open Access Funding Board u OA Journal De Gruyter Open ( <a href="http://degruyteropen.com/you/author/open-access-funding-advisory-board/">http://degruyteropen.com/you/author/open-access-funding-advisory-board/</a> )
	Reviewer at journal „Librarian“
2017	Worked as volunteer at the IFLA World Library and Information Congress. 83rd IFLA General Conference and Assembly, Wroclaw, Poland
2017-2018	President of the Special Library’s Branch of the Library Association of Serbia
2018-	Member of the Commission for drafting statutes of the Library Association of Serbia
2019	Get the scholarship provided by funding from "Samuel H. Kress Foundation for International Travel", for the attending „47th Annual Conference of the Art Libraries Society of North America in Salt Lake City, Utah", USA
	Member of ALIS/NA

---

	Worked as volunteer at the IFLA World Library and Information Congress. 85th IFLA General Conference and Assembly, Athens, Greece
	Corresponding Member of „IFLA Art Libraries Standing Committee“ and part of the project „Basecamp3“ for the preparing Satelit Conference of Art Libraries for 86th IFLA General Conference and Assembly, Dublin, Ireland
2019-2020	Member of the Programming committee of the XVI and XVII Conference of the Serbian Library Association
2019-2023	Board Member of Serbian Library Association
2019-	Member of National Entity for Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education of Serbia - NEAQA

---

**SKILLS/  
QUALIFICATIONS**

I am very good at public speaking and communication with big audience. I function well in international environment, as well in the digital/social media world. I speak English fluent. Wrote and published many articles in the field of librarianship. I participated in more than thirty conferences and seminars

**ORGANIZATIONAL  
SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCE**

Worked on educational program of the Museum, for more than ten years. In this period worked more than one hundred workshops with children.

Also organized more than fifty lectures in field of librarianship, and other events in the Museum and libraries.

---